
From: Sarvate, Sarita
Sent: 3/24/2011 3:59:17 PM
To: Sarvate, Sarita (sarita.sarvate@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Multi-Family Pilot Discussion

Hi All:
Sorry, I just realized Thursday is a
holiday. So please just consider Tuesday and Wednesday. Also, those 
of you who have not responded, could you please do so ASAP so I can book a 
room? Also, please note that, as explained in the "Principles," the pilot 
leverages both the Energy Savings Assistance Program and the mainstream EE 
programs. So we need key people from both the disciplines at the 
meeting. If someone who is critical to the effort is not on the 
distribution list, please invite them. Thanks a lot.

Sarita

From: Sarvate, Sarita
Sent:
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:19 PM 
To: Sarvate,
Sarita
Subject: Multi-Family Pilot Discussion
Importance:
High

Hi:
ED is
organizing a meeting with the IOU representatives to discuss the Multi-Family 
Pilot proposals. Please take the survey below to indicate your 
availability. Please be aware this is a meeting only between the 
lOUs and ED.

Thanks.

http://doodle.com/ipsai7rwpfahu8fh
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